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To: Mayor John Haila and Ames City Council Members 
From: Lieutenant Mike Arkovich, Ames Police Department 
Date: April 21, 2023 
Subject: Beer Permits & Liquor License Renewal Reference City Council Agenda 
  

The Council agenda for May 9th, 2023, includes beer permits and liquor license renewals 
for: 
 

 North Grand Cinema , 2801 Grand Ave, Class C Retail Alcohol License  
 Octagon Center for the Arts, 427 Douglas Ave, Special Class C Liquor 

License with Outdoor Service 
 Casey’s General Store #2298, 428 Lincoln Way, Class E Liquor License  
 Gateway Hotel and Conference Center, LLC, 2100 Green Hills Dr., Class C 

Retail Alcohol License with Catering Privilege 
 
 
A review of police records for the past 12 months found no liquor law violations for 
North Grand Cinema, Octagon Center for the Arts, Gateway Hotel and Conference 
Center, and Ichiban.  On 2/23/23, an employee at the Casey’s General Store #2298 failed 
an alcohol compliance check.  There has not been any prior failed compliance checks at 
this location or any other recent alcohol violations.  The department will continue to 
monitor this location.  The Ames Police Department recommends the license renewal for 
the listed businesses.   
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